
    

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

April 21, 2009 
 

A Meeting of the New Britain Township Planning Commission was held on April 21, 2009, at the Township 

Administration Building, 207 Park Avenue, New Britain Township, Pa., beginning at 7:00 p.m.  In 

attendance were: Greg Hood, Deborah Rendon, James Scanzillo, Theresa Browngold, and Theresa Rizzo 

Grimes. Also, in attendance were Eileen Bradley, Township Manager, Jo Ann Lapp, Zoning Officer, John 

Rice, Township Solicitor and Erik Garton, Township Engineer. 

 

1. Approval of Minutes of April 7, 2009: 
 

MOTION:  Upon motion by Mrs. Browngold, seconded by Mrs. Grimes and carried, the April 7, 2009 

Minutes were approved as written.  

 

2.  Sub-Committee’s Report: None. 

 

3.  Zoning Ordinance Amendment for New Britain Developers, L.P.: John VanLuvanee was present to 

represent New Britain Developers, L.P.  He explained to the Commissioners that New Britain Developers, 

L.P. were the equitable owners of the lot located at the corner of Route 313 and New Galena Road, but he 

had no project to present for that lot.  Mr. VanLuvanee stated that his business before the Planning 

Commission is the amendment to the zoning ordinance.  He is proposing six (6) additional uses allowed by 

right in the Office Park (OP) District. 

 

Mrs. Browngold stated that she believes that this lot will be developed, but that the zoning ordinance should 

not be amended until the state adopts green building practices into the building code.  Mrs. Rendon stated 

that the uses in the OP District should be reviewed as recommended in the Comprehensive Plan.  Mrs. 

Grimes agreed adding that uses by right should not be added, but taken out of the OP District.  Mrs. 

Browngold said that Route 313 is where commercial entities should be located, but this area is very sensitive 

because it borders the Watershed (WS) District.  Mr. Hood added that Route 313 is about to be enlarged by 

PennDOT and should be used as a business corridor. 

 

Mr. Rice told the Commissioners that instead of adding these six (6) new uses to the by right list they could 

consider putting them in the conditional use list.  He suggested the Commissioners review the entire OP 

District and decide which uses should stay, including the proposed six (6) new uses and discuss it at the next 

meeting. 

 

Cass Ducket, Curley Hill Road, Plumstead Township, stated that she is not fond of a new traffic light, there 

is enough traffic as it is. 

 



    

    

Jim Morano, Chapman Road, stated that this parcel is in the Lake Galena watershed and any trash from this 

site will blow into the lake.  He then read several areas of the Comprehensive Plan that he thought were 

conflicts with this development plan. 

 

Beth Taylor, Callowhill Road, stated that she recently picked up ten (10) bags of trash from Callowhill and 

this development will make it much worse.  She asked the Commissioners how this plan would benefit the 

Township.  Mr. Hood answered that a goal in the Comprehensive Plan was to improve traffic and limit the 

number of curb cuts on Route 313 making it safer for the residents.  Ms. Bradley added that the project 

would increase the Township’s tax base. 

 

Susan Fletcher, North Chapman Road, stated that there is already a tremendous increase in traffic on 

Chapman Road and that the road edge is so worn two (2) cars can no longer pass. 

 

Jim Fletcher, North Chapman Road, asked if the existing uses in the OP District could be changed.  Mr. 

Hood confirmed that the amendment could include changes in the existing uses. 

 

Cheryl Alber, Old Limekiln Road, asked why the OP District has not been reviewed as stated in the 

Comprehensive Plan.  Ms. Bradley said that the Comprehensive Plan is a very involved document with a lot 

of information, including a traffic section that calls for the removal of access points on Route 313. 

 

Otto Alber, Old Limekiln Road, stated that this proposal will create more water runoff.  Mr. Hood told him 

that the water runoff would be highly regulated. 

 

Mark Spadaccino, Cheese Factory Road, stated that this proposal would be a slap in the face to people who 

have preserved land along the Route 313 corridor. 

 

Jeffrey Bruni, New Galena Road, stated that this proposal would increase traffic congestion, traffic noise and 

trash.  He said that it will turn this area into Feasterville with a convenience store that may be open 24 hours.  

He added that he did not know where they would get water because his well has gone dry as has many of his 

neighbors. 

 

Sharon Vogt, New Galena Road, stated that there is no evidence that a traffic light will be safer. 

 

Nancy Decker, Upper Church Road, stated that she believes there will be an increase in crime.  She 

discussed statistics from the Plumsteadville WaWa which has an average of 77 complaints per year.  She 

feels the New Britain Township Police Department would need to increase their officers. 

 

Cathy Birkenstock, East Peace Valley Road, stated that there will be an increase of contaminants in the air 

with the increase in traffic. 

 

Sharon Corey, Curley Hill Road, Plumstead Township, thanked Mrs. Decker for her statistics and stated that 

Peace Valley Park should not be disturbed with this development. 

 

Mr. VanLuvanee told the Commissioners that the Stout Trust must sell this lot and New Britain Developers 

are the best people to work with to have it done well. 

 

Mrs. Rendon asked that the item be placed on the agenda again after the Township receives the review from 

the Bucks County Planning Commission. 

 



    

    

4. SALDO – Notification of Neighboring Properties: The Commissioners agreed that they liked the 

notification requirements in the Buckingham Ordinance.  The only change being posting the property with a 

readable sign with a maximum size of 2’ x 3’.  The sign and the notification would be the responsibility of 

the developer. 

 

5. SALDO – Chapters 8 & 9: Mrs. Rendon had a few questions regarding Chapter 7.  She asked if all 

public improvements could be in place before any building permits are issued.  Mr. Garton replied that we do 

hold up Occupancy Permits, but not building permits.  A correction of the year of the Comprehensive Plan is 

needed on page 22-58. 

 

Chapter 8: no comments. 

Chapter 9: no comments. 

Chapter 10: no comments. 

 

Mrs. Lapp will compile the list of suggested changes in the SALDO and send it to the Commissioners for 

review.  

 

6. Other Business: Mr. Hood asked if there was any progress with the Vertis land development.  Ms. 

Bradley said that she spoke with a SEPTA representative and they are beginning to get appraisals on the land 

they must take for their project.  There has been no further progress on the Vertis project. 

 

5. Public Comment: Susan Fletcher, 245 North Chapman Road, thanked the Commissioners for listening to 

all of the residents.   

 

6.  Adjournment:   
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Mr. Scanzillo, seconded by Mrs. Grimes, and unanimously carried, to 

adjourn the meeting at 9:02 PM.   

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

Greg Hood, Chair     Jo Ann Lapp, Zoning Officer 


